
1

IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Daily, John
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 8:26 AM
To: Waters, Roger M.
Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails
Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal RAI Responses

Roger, 
Thanks. 
 
 
John Daily 
Senior Project Manager, Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
USNRC 
John.Daily@NRC.Gov 
(301) 415-3873 
 
 
 

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwater1@entergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 6:59 AM 
To: Daily, John 
Subject: IPEC License Renewal RAI Responses 
 
John, 
 
As I mentioned to you last week there were a number of internal comments on the response to RAI-15 that had to be 
resolved and that these comments had caused a delay in the response. These comments as still being worked but I 
expected them to be fully resolved today. In accordance with our internal procedures I will then have the letter formally 
concerned with and then signed by the VP. I expect the VP signature either Tuesday or Wednesday. As soon as it is 
signed I will send you a pdf version. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Roger Waters 
IPEC Licensing 
914-254-7714 
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